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UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY

q"u;snc*

REGION IV

345 COURTLAND STREET. N.E.
ATLANTA, GEORGIA 30365

MAY 2 1890
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Ms. Stephany Del Re’-Johnson
Installation Restoration Manager

United States Marine Corps

Marine Corps Base ‘

Camp Lejeune, North Carolina 28542-5001

RE: ABC One Hour Cleaners CERCLA Site Draft Remedial
Investigation/Feasibility Study (RI/FS) Work Plan and Draft
Community Relations Plan (CRP) ‘

Dear Ms. Del Re’~-Johnson:

Enclosed is the Draft RI/FS Work Plan and Draft CRP for the above
referenced site. Please review these documents with regard to
remedial activities that will occur on Camp Lejeune. All review
comments should be submitted to me no later than May 16, 1990. Also,
if any other information is needed for EPA to obtain access to Camp
Lejeune for the purpose of the RI/FS or if you have any questions
concerning the ABC site, then call me at 404/347-7791, ext. 33.
Thank you for your prompt attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

oo S 2B A T
John S. Nohrstedt
Remedial Project Manager
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